

---

## LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

---

**MINUTES** of the Meeting held in the Virtual Meeting Via Skype on Thursday, 8 April 2021 from 2.00 pm - 2.06 pm.

**PRESENT:** Councillors Derek Carnell (Chairman), Roger Clark and Carole Jackson.

**OFFICERS PRESENT:** Billy Attaway, Della Fackrell, Robin Harris and Chris Hills.

### 614 NOTIFICATION OF CHAIRMAN AND OUTLINE OF PROCEDURE

The Chairman opened the meeting by introducing the Sub-Committee and officers present. He then outlined the procedure that would be followed.

### 615 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No interests were declared.

### 616 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

There was no discussion on the exempt papers, therefore the resolution to exclude the press and public was not passed.

### 617 REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Before the item was considered the Legal Officer informed the Committee that the License Holder had surrendered the Licence.

The Legal Officer then added that under the Licensing Act 2003 once a Licence had been surrendered there were 28 days in which the Licence could be reinstated. He suggested to the committee that the meeting be adjourned in the interests of justice until the expiry of the 28 days period, when they could review the reinstatement or otherwise of the Licence and make their determination as appropriate.

Members of the Committee agreed that the meeting be adjourned until Tuesday, 27 April 2021 at 14:00.

***Resolved:***

- (1) That the Licensing Sub-Committee be adjourned to Tuesday, 27 April 2021 to review the Licence if reinstated or to otherwise reach a final determination.***

Chairman

Copies of this document are available on the Council website <http://www.swale.gov.uk/dso/>. If you would like hard copies or alternative versions (i.e. large print, audio, different language) we will do our best to accommodate your request please contact Swale Borough Council at Swale House, East Street, Sittingbourne, Kent, ME10 3HT or telephone the Customer Service Centre 01795 417850.

All Minutes are draft until agreed at the next meeting of the Committee/Panel